OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, RAYAGADA DIVISION

Letter No_H 33 ‘? /4F (Misc) 1745/2023
Dated, Rayagada t 1270 th October, 2023

To

The Director.
1} Alumina Expansion Projects,
Vedanta Limited, Lanjigarh, Dist: Kalahandi, Odisha

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of forest land over 1.148 ha. in the village
Anajore for Y connection railway line by M/s. Vedanta Limited,
Lanjigarh.

Ref: - Memo No. 21133 Dt. 09.10.2023 of the 0SD-cum-Special Secretary to
Govt,, FE & CC Department, Govt. of Odisha to his address.

Sir,

With reference to the above cited memo number on the captioned

subject, it is to inform you that, the OSD-cum-Special Secretary to Govt.,, FE & CC

Department, Govt. of Odisha has pointed out some observations on the KML file of entire

alignment of Y-Connection project and the CA land which is identified against the project.

Hence, you are requested to comply the same at an early date and submit the compliance to

this office (5 sets) for further action at this end.

@/ Divisional/Forest Officer,
Q) Rayagada Division




